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City of Waukesha
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3. CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY (Check one item in each category)
Type Ownership Status

____ Building _1/ Public __ Occupied

v/ Structure ___ Private ___ Unoccupied

/. Site ___ Other (describe) ___ Preservation work

___ District in Progress

___ Object

Accessible Present Use

_ Yes: Restricted _ Agriculture _ Museum

v~ Yes: Unrestricted _ Commercial v~ Park

~__ No " Educational ___ Private Residence
___ Entertainment ___ Religious
___ Government _ Scientific
_ Industrial Transportation
_ Military _ v~ Other: Spvy N

4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

Name
Address

City, State, Zip Code
Telephone Number

If responsible party is other than owner, please provide the same information for
responsible party.
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Telephone Number 27,2~ 52,4 - 3737

5. DESCRIPTION (Check one item in each category)

Condition - State - Site
Excellent v~ Deteriorated ___ Unaltered v Original Site
v~ Altered .

In the space provided below describe in detail the present and original (if known) physical
appearance. Unique details or unusual features should be noted. Attach photographs that clearly
reveal the major points covered in the description.






6. PROVIDE A SKETCH MAP, drawn to scale if possible, showing locational details of the
subject with respect to the lot on which it is located and to the immediate surrounding

area.







7. SIGNIFICANCE

Period

___ Prehistoric
_1400-1499
_ 1500-1599
~ 1600-1699
~1700-1799
~ 1800-1899
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Specific Dates

Areas of Significance—Check And Justify Below
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Engineering
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the subject as noted above.
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~ cess.

_daughter. The
~ late Waukesha

- Griswold record-

. after Isabelle's
death in 1893,

ried two more
.- times, both end-

home and

ore of the
Buchner poo

s summer winds down, the

end of the outdoor swim-

ming season is at hand. It's
easy to take municipal swimming

pools for granted, but one of them -

has an interesting history. The .
Buchner pool in Waukesha was
named for an early settler who do-
nated the land for the pool and the
park surrounding it.

Born in Bavaria in 1835, Johi
Paul Buchner came to the United
States with his family when he
was § years old. The Buchners
eventually settled on a farm in
New Berlin. Lured by tales of
gold, John joined the gold rush to
the Wngt in
1851. For
more than CLOSE TO HOME

five years, he :

mined in the
vicinity of
Sacramento, -
where he

met with suc-

In 1857, he
refurned

bought his
father’s
165-acre
farm. He
married Delia Snyder that year and,
before her death in 1867, they had
three children. Buchner was ac-

tive in civic affairs, serving as the

County Board supervisor from
New Berlin.

In the same year that his first
wife died, Buchner re-married.
Isabelle Hoag of Waukesha was his
second wife; -

himself in the community, serving
as a street commissioner and as
an alderman. He also engaged in a
number of successful real estate
dealings and in 1879 built the im-
posing Cream City brick home
that still stands at 609 E. Broad-
way. Large bay windows, porches
with pillars, elongated windows
symmetrically arranged, tall dec-
orative chimneys and ornamental
roof brackets under the eaves
characterized the home.

Throughout the years, the home
has been changed with several ad-
ditions. The current owner is
sandblasting the exterior bricks
to return them to their original
cream color. Many years ago, the
home was converted to a multi-
family dwelling.

In 1915, Buchner willed 5 acres
of land bounded by four streets —
Oakland, Racine, Greenfield and
Broadway — to the city with the
stipulation that it be used as a
park with a children’s play-
ground, Further, the city was to
pay $500 for the property, settle a
mortgage for $1,500 and improve
the entire plot, which included a
mineral spring, In addition, the
city was to hold a children’s festi-
val in the park in Buchner's menm-
ory on the second Saturday of
June each year., ‘

Buchner died in 1923, By 1928,
the city had built the first munici-
pal swimming pool in the park. It
is still called the Buchner pool. In
the early years, part of the pool
was bordered by sand. An elabo-

rate fountain sprayed skyward in

the children’s pool. All sumnier
long, people

they had one

County histo-
rian Willard S,

ed in the Wau-
kesha County
Historical Socie-
ty's quarterly
publication,
Landmark, that

Buchner mar-

72y

ing in divorce.

. That, said Gris- =
- wold, “greatly depleted his re-
- sources.” Griswold also assumed

that his reduced financial state
may have been the reason that

. none of his four children, who did
- not live out their lives in Wauke-

“sha, were named in his will.

When Buchner moved to Wau-

* kesha in 1877, he again involved

MILWAKES JPYBNAL SENTINEL.

John Paul Buchner, 18351923,

gathered there.
Even if they
didi’t go in
swimming,
they lined up
along the out-
side the chain
link fence
watching those
inside.
Buchner do-
nated the resi-
due of his es-
tate, between
$700 and $800,
to the Wauke-
sha Public Li-
brary to pur-
chase
children’s books. Although his
own children were not mentioned
in his will, the children of Wauke-
sha still benefit from his thought-
fulness, :

Lorayne Ritt can be reached at (262)
542-6797. Her fax number is (262)
650-0275. e

B
W







Buchner Spring lies locked beneath a metal cover in Buchner Park.

All citizens are welcome to secure supplies of spring
water free at Buchner’s Park on Broadway. There is an
abundance for all who may desire to supply themselves.

Buchner Park received an extensive facelift in 1937 and

became the home of the city’s first swimming pool and ten-
nis courts. Buchner’s Spring was given a fresh lining of
limestone, and an iron cover was played over the spring. 1t
still is active and is located to the southeast of the stairs

leading to the pool.

CAPLES SPRING

K\«‘(ﬂ. yron Caples, M. D., established a sanitarium
= in Waukesha in 1898. His patients were treat-
(/':“\\{7/2/;{’3 ed for nervous disorders and mental disease.
V%@) Caples’ reputation and experience were
S8 major factors in the success of his hospital.
Byron Caples graduated from Williamette University in
Oregon at age 29. He later attended Rush Medical College
and was appointed assistant director of the Wauwatosa
Sanitarium. When that institution closed, Caples married
Grace Stelle, a Washington, D.C. writer. The couple spent
time touring Europe, studying the sanitariums there.
Caples then opened his own sanitarium in Waukesha. It
was located on forty acres which he leased from Cornelius
A. Sanger, a wealthy farmer. The sanitarium was established
in Sanger’s huge home, which was extensively remodeled.
In 1900, this building was partially burned in a fire as an

addition was being built.

A new building was constructed of fire-proof materials
and opened in October of 1903. The building was lighted by
gas and electricity, and had private telephones, hot water
heat and ventilation in each room.

The building and grounds were bordered by Hartwell
and Racine Avenues, with College Avenue on the south. The
new building was built on the north side of College Avenue.
The spring was located on the extensive grounds of the
institution.

Not much else is known about the springhouse. It was
located in an octagonal structure constructed of concrete. It
was pictured in advertising booklets for the sanitarium and
on post cards.

Some of the land became the site for Catholic Memorial
High School and St. Mary’s Church after Caples’ death in

Caples Spring on the grounds of the Waukesha Springs Sanitarium.

The Great Waukesha Springs Era
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BIDWELL SPRINGS

O
;ij (ﬁ \

57 he 1937 Waukesha Freeman special edition
i}‘%/@_‘ mentioned, “Bidwell springs, before their
@&‘r- = overflow wanders into Horeb Park, breed the
¢~¥Q%m only trout to be found in the city limits.
WS  The Bidwell property was located to the
west and north of the intersection of Summit
and Delafield. It is not known exactly where the springs
were. It is interesting to note that the stream originated on
this property, continued on to Horeb Park, where more
springs drained into it, and then wandered across Delafield
Street to the site of the present VFEW post. This is where the
Wheeler Brothers Waukesha Soda Water Company was
located. From there, the stream ran back across the street
and supplied Weber’s pond, from which ice was cut in the
winter. It then drained into the Fox River.

g

BITAQUA SPRING

Z))

his spring was listed in the 1904 and 1911
g city directories. It was listed at the same
| address which was at various times Clysmic,
8 ),,:ug'e{;g Kaludor, Eureka, and Bitaqua - 304 College
2 ﬁ{;\\ﬁ\ Avenue. Some feel that the name was a mis-
nOX take, and that Bitaqua had been misspelled.
This does not appear to be the case, as both names appear
several times in directories and sources. The situation on the
corner of Grand and College Avenues was quite confusing.
For a detailed discussion of this area, please see #13
Clysmic Spring, King of Table Waters.

10

BOWRON SPRING

efore Waukesha was known as the
“Saratoga of the West,” the main sources of
drinking water were private wells and natu-
z % ral springs. In the early days of the city, one
2( such spring was apparently “developed” for
> use by one of the pioneer citizens, Samuel

Hall Barstow.
According to a paper written by his daughter, Mrs. Helen
Barstow Whitney, Bowron Spring was utilized by her father
in the early days of Prairie Village. The paper was written in

1907 and contained Mrs. Whitney’s remembrances of early
days.

Another known as Bowron Spring was, perhaps, what
is now the Glenn Rock, or in that vicinity. From this my
father had the water carried in wooden pipes to Main
St., where there was placed a pen-stock, so called (I do
not know if there is such a word in the dictionary) from
which the water flowed constantly. Mr. Bowron built one
of the earliest houses. It is now standing nearly opposite
St. Matthias’ Church.

Barstow was proprietor of the Prairieville House in the
1840s, an inn which was located near the intersection of
Main Street and White Rock Avenues. It was for this tavern
that the spring water was undoubtedly diverted.

11

BUCHNER SPRING

ohn P. Buchner walked barefoot at age five
from Milwaukee to Waukesha carrying a kit-
ten in a basket. Born in Bavaria, he arrived
in Waukesha county with his parents in
1838, and the family settled on a farm in the
town of New Berlin. Buchner sold his cat for
the lofty price of $2.50. Felines were in short
supply and in great demand for controlling rodents.

Buchner saved his money and by the age of twenty, in
1853, arrived in San Francisco, California. Buchner made
his way to Sacramento, where he dealt in pigs and worked
in mines. He returned in 1857 with enough money to pur-
chase his father’s farm. He was married that same year to
Delia Snyder, and the two had three children. Delia died ten
years later, and Buchner married Isabell Hoag of Waukesha,
and they had a daughter named May Isabell.

In the fall of 1877, Buchner sold his farm and moved to
Waukesha. He built a huge cream city brick home on
Broadway. He began dealing in real estate and acquired
considerable property.

When he died on March 30, 1923, he deeded a large tri-
angular-shaped piece of property to the city. The land was to
be used as a park.

On this land was a spring, which was known appropri-
ately as Buchner’s Spring. It was said that in his declining
years, he used to enjoy watching the children who came to
play at the spring. In his will he stipulated that the property
should be called Children’s Park and Spring Playground,
and that on the second Saturday in June of each year, flow-
ers should be placed on a huge stone at the entrance to the
park in his memory.

William H. Anderson, the “ Waukesha Water Man,” sold
water from the spring despite an agreement that the water
could not be used commercially.

An article in the September 5, 1918 Waukesha Freeman
stated that:

The Great Waukesha Springs Era
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THE JOHN P. BUCHNER SPRING

John Paul Buchner was born on January 3, 1832 in Bavaria, Germany. At age 5,
he and his family left their home for the United States. The journey took six
weeks crossing the ocean in a sailing vessel where all passengers had to provide
their own food. The family settled on a farm that they purchased from the
government in the township of New Berlin, Wisconsin.

When he was of age, John left for the gold rush in California and mined 7 years.
He was so successful that when he returned to New Berlin, he bought a large farm
for himself. In 1857, John married Delia Snyder and had three children before her
death in 1867. Buchner married again to Isabelle Hoag of Waukesha, with whom
he had one daughter born in 1876.

John moved to Waukesha in 1877, involving himself in community affairs and
dealt in real estate. He was always interested in any enterprise which promoted
Waukesha. On January 6, 1915, Buchner deeded to the city of Waukesha, a five-
acres which contained many trees and a mineral spring. The spring gave Buchner
numerous hours of pleasure watching neighborhood children play by it. The
parcel of land was a perfect children’s playground and it was for this purpose that
the park was gifted.

A condition of Buchner’s donation was that the city was to hold a children’s
festival in the park on the second Saturday of June each year and that flowers be
placed near the entrance to the park in his memory.

Upon his death on March 30, 1923, at age 90, Buchner’s will provided an
additional 3.7 acres to be added to the park. Following Buchner’s death,
development of the park began in 1927.
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